## NADIIA KONONCHUK

## PROJECT COORDINATOR



Originally from Ukraine, Nadiia brings nearly a decade of experience managing complex international fit-out projects. From driving sales and managing key client relationships to helping support construction operations, Nadiia is known for her technical expertise and client-focused approach.

Nadiia is fluent in four languages (English, Ukrainian, Russian, and Polish), holds a Master's Degree in Applied Materials Science, and a Postgraduate Certificate in Business Management. Joining Real Strategy Advisors in July 2024, she now plays a key role in coordinating projects and ensuring their successful completion.



## **EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE**

- Xpertek Construction (Canada)
   Administrative Assistant (2022–2024)
- ITAB (UAE) Project Sales Manager (2019–2022)
- Modern Expo (UAE) Key Account Manager (2015–2019)
- Modern Expo (Ukraine) Project Support Specialist (2014–2015)



## **EDUCATION**

- Lutsk National Technical
  University Master's Degree in
  Applied Materials Science, with
  honors
- University of Essex Online -Postgraduate Certificate in Business Management



SKILL!

- I am a project manager with over 8 years of experience leading and participating in complex international fit-out projects.
- My technical education and skills enable me to effectively understand and interpret client requests and project details.
- I pride myself on being a supportive advisor to clients, helping them achieve their goals.
- I am passionate about knowledge sharing and value teamwork.
- My biggest motivation is my family.



P: 613.216.0130 nkononchuk@realstrategy.com









1280 Baseline Road, Suite 200 Ottawa, ON K2C 0A9 facebook.com/realstrategyadvisors linkedin.com/company/ real-strategy-advisors



Commercial Real Estate Solutions